
Notice of Service Interruption/Area Closure
 Western University   

Facilities Management
Client Services  519-661-3304 (fmhelp@uwo.ca)

Time(s):

Requester:

Supervising Tradesperson: Unit:

Trade Manager: Unit:

Contractor:

Coordinator/Project Manager:

Reviewed by Trade Manager(s)/Shop(s) Affected:

Principal Occupants:

Approval to Proceed:

Date of Interruption/Closure

Date of Request:

Date:

Phone #

Phone # Date:

Name: Date: Date:

Date:

Name: Ext. Date:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Ext.

Ext.

Ext.

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Notes:

Areas/Rooms Affected Alternate Route/Service:

Description/Reason for Project:

Service to be  
interrupted:

Building(s) 
Affected:

#3 #4

#1 #2
#3 #4

#1 #2

Signature/ 
Stamp:

Signature/ 
Stamp:

Signature/ 
Stamp:

Signature/ 
Stamp:

Date:

Date:

Signature/ 
Stamp:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Print Form

April 16, 2018 6:00am to 8:00am

Colliers/Ivey - Renzo Di Blasio/ Karim Soliman Apr 12, 2018

Doug Johnson

Electrical Shop

Apr 12, 2018

D.Grant - Eugene Marino / Gordon Electric - Nick Linkiewicz

Colliers - Renzo Di Blasio

+1 (519) 852-7845

+1 (519) 200-0074 Apr 12, 2018

Electrical Shop 

Nick from Gordon Electric reviewed with Doug Johnson.

Submit by E-mail

All services on panels DP- BME which will shut down Ef-5/8, dishwasher, supply fans 11, 12, 14 and pump 10 and DP -BED which 
will shut down kitchen elevator, SAN pump and storm pump.

1 hour interruption per panel starting with DP-BME to install temporary feed for construction equipment.

Electrical Power

WES Control 

Electrical / Mechanical  Shop 

Plumber / Fitter Shop

Elevator Shop 

Electrical Shop

Richard Ivey Building (IVEY)

Heather Zavitz (hzavitz@uwo.ca)
Reviewed

Mike Howard (mhoward3@uwo.ca)
Reviewed
I'm not clear on systems that will be affected. System numbers do not match our data.

Dan Gyetvai (dgyetvai@uwo.ca)
Reviewed

Wayne Drummond (ppdwad@uwo.ca)
Reviewed

Mike Howard (mhoward3@uwo.ca)
Sticky Note
Do you require assistance with elevator?

Doug Johnson (djohnso1@uwo.ca)
Sticky Note
Doug did not review the scope of the project ha asked Nick to deal with his project coordinators Karim and Renzo

Mike Howard (mhoward3@uwo.ca)
Sticky Note
Marked set by Mike Howard (mhoward3@uwo.ca)

Andrew Merucci (amerucci@uwo.ca)
Approved
Hello,

I have reviewed the attached proposed Ivey Power Shutdown for Monday April 16th from 6:00am to 8:00am (as per attached details), and we are OK to proceed on this basis.  Please submit the service interruption notice to correspond with the time and date noted above.


Kind Regards,

Karim Soliman
Director - Facilities





